CONFIDENTIAL

August 2, 2005

DOCKET
99-AFC-7 C

NG -2 2005
AUG 25 2005

Mr. B. B. Blevins

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

RE: Repeated Application for Confidential Designation: Final Cultural Resources
Report for Application for Certification for Pastoria Power Project (99-AFC-
70)

Dear Mr. Blevins:

Pursuant to Title 20 of the California Code of Regulation, Pastoria Power Company
(“Pastoria”) hereby submits this *“Repeated Application for Confidential Designation:
Cultural Resources.” Enclosed is one copy of the subject document.

The Commission’s Executive Director granted Pastoria’s request for a prior confidential
submittal in this area and extended the confidential designation to “Any subsequent
submittals of additional cultural and/or paleontologic resources...if you file a certification
under penalty of perjury that the new information is substantially similar to that which is
granted confidential status...”

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this “Repeated
Application for Confidential Designation” is substantially similar to the material for which
confidential status was previously granted. The foregoing is true, correct and complete to
the best of my knowledge and belief.

Sincerely,

o,

Michael Argentine

Director — Project Development
Calpine Corporation

Pastoria Energy Facility, LLC
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